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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG} 

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 4:04 PM 

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Ramer, Sam {OLA); Crowell, James (ODAG) 

RE: Scheduling Call 

Then we'll just play it by ear and see how it's looking later. 

From: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 4:02 PM 
To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG} <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Cc: Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@j md.usdoj.gov>; Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: Scheduling Call 

I honestly have no idea what may happen next. 

On May 16, 2017, at4:01 PM, Murphy, Marcia (ODAG} <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

We set the call for 6:30. Do you think that will work? I can call them back and see if he can do it 
after7 p.m. 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:38 PM 
To: Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG} <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Murphy, Marcia {ODAG) 
<mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: Scheduling call 

Sorry. How about tonight after 7. 

On May 16, 2017, at 12:26 PM, Ramer, Sam (OLA} <sramer@imd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Sir-

Speaker Ryan -can talk today at 3 pm. Looping in Jim and Marcia for scheduling 
purposes. 

Sam 

From: Wickiser, Tory (b )( 6) - Congressional Email 

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 201712:.23 PM 
To: Higgins, Casey 
<sramer@jmd.usdo1.gov> 
Cc: Mitchell, Maureen 
Subject: RE: Scheduling Call 

(b )( 6) - Congressional Email 

(b )( 6) - Congressional Email 

Sam, 
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Speaker Ryan is available for call today at 3:00pm. Should this time work for 
Deputy Attorney General Rod Rosenstein's schedule, please let us know what 
numberto call. 

Best, 
Tory 

Tory Wickiser I Deputy Director of Scheduling 
Speaker Paul D. Ryan (Wl-Ot) 

From: Higgins, casey 
Se nt: Tuesday, May 16, 201712:2.1 PM 
To: sam.ramer@usdoJ.gov 
Cc: Wickiser, Tory (b )( 6) - Congressional Email 

(b)(6) - Congressional Email 
Subject: Scheduling Call 

; Mitchell, Maureen 

Sam - Connecting you with the Speaker's scheduling team, Tory and Maureen. 

Casey Christine Higgins 
Assistant to the Speaker for Policy & Trade Counsel 
Offi ce of the Speaker I The Honorable Paul 0. Ryan 
H-232, The Capitol, Washington, DC 20515 
Direct (202) 22&8 I Cell: (b)(6) 
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Crow ell, James (ODAG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Su bject: 

Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:27 PM 

Ramer, Sam {OLA) 

Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG}; Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

Re: Scheduling Call 

He will be at White House. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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